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Federal Project No. HPLUL-5006 (641) & HPLUL-5006 (642) 

ERIC GARCETTI 
MAYOR 

 

GARY LEE MOORE, PE, ENV SP 
CITY ENGINEER 

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on page 
F-4 of the Bid Proposal. This addendum consists of this three-page transmittal. 
 
Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes: 
 
I. QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS (Q) AND ANSWERS FROM CITY (A): 
 

(Q1) Bid item #46 covers “new sidewalk paving with pavers”.  The plans for LANI Koreatown 
seem to just show new concrete sidewalk (but no pavers).  
a.      Are there supposed to be pavers in the paving area?  
b.      If so, can the City please clarify their locations? 
 

(A1) There are no pavers. Only concrete paving. 
  
(Q2) Bid item #24 covers 88 cubic yards of asphalt pavement.  

a.      Is this for new asphalt pavement? 
b.      Is this for removal of asphalt pavement? 
c.      Is this supposed to be concrete pavement? 
 

(A2) Bid Item #24 address new asphalt pavement. Demolition for project site amenities 
is addressed in Bid Item #1. Concrete paving is a square foot site amenity 
addressed in Bid Item #23. Please refer to the plans. 

 
(Q3) The LANI Koreatown plan sheet 2 of 12 shows the grading plan.  

a.      Is this plan sheet an as-built from a previous project? 
b.      Does this plan show the same work as plan sheets 4 and 5 (of 12)? 

 
(A3) a. Yes. 
 b. Yes. 
 
(Q4)    Bid item 47 is for “Custom Wood Bench W/ Granite Block Base” but there are not 

construction notes or details for this custom bench.  Construction note #4 on Sheet 3 (of 
12 for Koreatown plans) refers to a manufactured bench made by Presidio and Detail #5 
on sheet 6 shows the metal/steel bench.  
a.      Does City want Presidio manufactured benches or custom wood/granite benches? 
b.      If the City wants custom wood/granite benches, can the City please provide a 
detail/plan for benches? 
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(A4) The bench should be Presidio from landscapeforms.com with anti-graffiti coating 
per the plan (one bench w/3 seats). See link below for product data. 
https://www.landscapeforms.com/en-
us/Product%20Data/LF_Presidio_ProductData.pdf  

 
(Q5) Bid item #37 covers construction note 21 and bid item #38 covers construction note 28.  

What bid item(s) covers all of the new benches, trash cans, tree grates, and hanging 
baskets? 

  
(A5) There will be no tree grates. The bench with back, hanging baskets will be additive 

alternates shown in Addendum #1. 
 
(Q6)   Bid item 48 covers 5 each “Metal Treewell Covers. Incl. Frame” for the Koreatown plans.  

The construction notes call for a new decomposed granite tree well.  
a.      What type of tree well cover does the City want: metal or DG? 
b.      If the City wants metal tree well grates, can the City provide a detail/model? 

 
(A6) There are no tree grates in this contract. Decomposed granite will be installed in 

the tree wells. Please refer to the plan for decomposed granite standards. 
 
(Q7) Sprinkler lateral lines are not sized for the 2A “D” set of the Pico Boulevard/Hoover 

Street intersection portion of the project; please provide desired pipe sizes. 
 
(A7) 12-inch minimum cover – 1”. Schedule 40 size 
 
(Q8) Please advise if the planting details shown on the 2A “D” set of the Pico 

Boulevard/Hoover Street intersection portion of the project are to be used for installation 
of plant materials found on the Koreatown Monument set as these drawings do not 
provide such details. 

 
(A8) Refer to planting detail #1 and #4 on sheet 8. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.landscapeforms.com/en-us/Product%20Data/LF_Presidio_ProductData.pdf
https://www.landscapeforms.com/en-us/Product%20Data/LF_Presidio_ProductData.pdf
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(Q9) Can we still submit a bid if we didn’t attend the pre-bid meeting? 
 
(A9) Yes. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Gregg Vandergriff, P.E.  
Division Engineer   
Project Award and Control Division  
Bureau of Engineering 
 


		2022-06-14T10:34:49-0700
	Reynaldo Sison




